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William good afternoon.

Your mail was well received and | have gone through your protocol.

It will be of interest to be part of the Pilot survey and ascertain the efficiency of the Foldscope
microscope .The National SCH eradication program will really welcome the machine (if found to be
of standard as per our conventional light microscope) considering its portability , cost -
effectiveness and requiring low-skilled manpower to operate.

Until the, continue to carry me along .

My regards.

Imaobong O. Umah

DD/Program manager

National SCH/STH Eradication Program
FMOH&SW
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